
From: Garien Gatewood <Garien.Gatewood@cityofchicago.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 10:43 AM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Re: Join the celebration! UChicago’s Community Violence Intervention Leadership Academy 
graduation reception 
  

Hey Steve, 
  
Thanks for your help on this. I was invited to attend this event by Roseanna Ander and Kim 
Smith from the U Chicago Crime Lab. I attended in my official capacity. The University of 
Chicago paid for my airfare and lodging. I covered my ground transportation and there was 
food at the reception.  
  
Event Details: Community Violence Intervention Leadership Academy 
 
Date: Friday, February 9th, 2024 
Time: 5:00 pm - 9:00 pm ET 
Location: Johns Hopkins University Bloomberg Center, 555 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, 
Washington, D.C. 20001 
  

Garien Gatewood 

Deputy Mayor of Community Safety, Office of the Mayor  
Desk: 312-744-3340 
Mobile: 312-764-2494 

 

Follow Mayor Johnson on Instagram, Twitter, and Facebook.  
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